APPENDIX E

From: Casey, Rebeka

Sent: 30 July 2024 10:09

To: lan Cullen

Cc: Adams, Amy

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Statement of licensing policy

consultation

Morning lan,

Just wanted to offer some thoughts on the policy on behalf of Lincs Police. I've bullet
pointed below some areas for your consideration:

2.9 (page 5) Could you also include immigration/modern day slavery/trafficking?

5.5.11 (page 18) Could you include the consequences of a failed TP or indicate that such
matters would be treated seriously by the authority/committee?

8.2 (page 23) This section appears to slightly contradict paragraph 5 on page 37. | read this
section as though a hearing would still be required although the later reference on page 37
suggests that no hearing is required. Can you clarify? Are you saying that a hearing is not
required if all parties are in agreement with new conditions, however, changes will only be
adopted if the police/responsible authority submit a rep?

8.10 (page 24) Will conditions also be published online and updated at regular intervals for
ease of use/reference by applicants?

10.3 (page 30) Please could persistent sales of alcohol to a minor be included in this
section?

Please come back to me if you have any questions although I think from our previous
discussion you understand the above points we’ve raised.

Kind regards,
Rebeka
PC 1299 Rebeka Casey

Licensing Officer
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